Hanover Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Monday, January 10 at 7:00 p.m.

Members Present: Jeff Graham, Kathy Boghosian, Clare Brauch, Tom Lyons, Dean Lacy Members Absent: Jay Rozzi, Dave Parsons Staff Present: Hank Tenney Also Present: Bill Young

MEETING NOTES

- 1. Approval of November and December 2010 Minutes
- 2. Public Input none
- 3. Pond Party Bill Young attended the meeting to give an update on the Pond Party. Construction Day is February 5th. The Pond Party is February 12 from 12:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Bill and Liz are still in need of more volunteers to help with either day. Jeff Graham will get goalies, Clare Brauch and Kathy Boghosian will help with the games.
- 4. "250" Report no report

5. Winter Update

The Hanover Parks and Recreation has had very few complaints. All programs are doing well.

6. DACC Report – no report

7. Reports from Directors

Director, Hank Tenney

Muster Day: A flagpole will be put up for the 50th celebration. A plaque will be presented to Lillian Bailey, a former schoolteacher who started Muster Day. Four or five others will be honored with benches.

The 36th Hanover Invitational Basketball Tournament will take place February 12 - 20.

Etna Fields: Volunteers will be setting up the ice.

Thompson Terrace: Football may be moving to Grasse Road field.

Assistant Director, Liz Burdette

Written report submitted by Liz

Pajama Night will take place Wednesday 1/12/11 5:30 to 7:30 at the Rec Center for grades 1 through 5. The movie will be Happy Feet rated PG. Popcorn and juice will be served. Tickets are \$5 per child. Chaperones needed.

Liz will be answering questions and taking registrations for Camp programs (except Circle H) on Wednesday January 18th from 5:30 to 6:30. If families register for Dragonfly or Tween they will be entered into a raffle for a Rec Camp Voucher.

The Middle School Dance will be Friday January 21st from 7 p.m. to 9 p.m. Tickets are \$5 at the door. Chaperones needed.

Family Night Out is scheduled for Friday 1/28 from 6 p.m. to 7 p.m. featuring a one-man variety show with Douglas Coughlin, a Hanover native. The show will include Magic, juggling, clowning and original family comedy.

After School Adventures, Nicole Leonard

Written Report submitted by Nicole

Special Events

Karate: We had our last session with Zen Yoga last week. All kids are participating and having fun.

Fiber Arts & Floor Loom: Jennifer Manwell has continued her volunteer work with ASA and has introduced a floor loom which the kids are really enjoying.

Field Trips

January: The students will be making and eating their own individual pizzas at C&A this week. The next week starts a six week outdoor session with Wild Northeast Adventures out of Ascutney, VT. Our programs will include snow shoeing, x country skiing, snow sculptures and winter survival.

Facility Manager, Sherry Colfer

Written report submitted by Sherry

- Girls Scouts sleepover in the Center on Saturday, Nov 20 was a huge success. The girls hosted a turkey inner for the Senior citizens, followed by bingo. 35 meals were served and a fun time was had by all. The next Girl Scout/Senior event will be a craft project at the end of the month.
- The Holiday season was busy at the Center. We collected and delivered canned goods to The Haven, we had a banner year for Santa letters received and responded to, our Make N take party was successful and our two one-day craft workshops were well attended.
- 3) Our next winter events are the PJ/Movie party this Wednesday for grades 1 5 followed by a Family Night Out magic show on Friday, January 28.
- 4) To date we have collected reservation revenue totaling \$32,126 for the fiscal year 2011 revenue. Last year at this time we were at \$26,443, showing an increase of \$5,683.

8. New Business - none

9. Future Agenda Items

Pond Party Recap 250th Upper Valley Celebration Update

Next Meeting - February 21, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.